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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ASSETS
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

GREG FISCHER VANESSA D. BURNS
MAYOR Director
TO: Councilman David James
District 6
FROM: Gregory A. Dow
Traffic Engineering
DATE: July 16, 2014
RE: Cost of Speed Humps for Larchmont Avenue
SR # 4202667

Please consider this letter as our official Statement of Cost for all speed hump related work. Each
speed hump, including signs and markings is $2,100 apiece. Based on our Engineering Studies, a total
of two (2) speed humps have been proposed for Larchmont Avenue between 7™ Street Road and
Lindbergh Drive. The total “not to exceed” cost is $4,200, and as I understand it, you have offered to

fund the entire amount.

Upon funding approval, the speed humps will be installed as weather permits.

Please let me know if you have any questions. You may contact me at 574-3882.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Dow
Traffic Engineering

cc: Mrs. Tanya D*Agostino, 1511 Larchmont Avenue
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' Request Form: Is the NDF Request S1gned by all Councxl Member(s) Approprzatmg Fundmg’? v?‘l’(’

] Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used are they disclosed with account numbers in the
 request form description? No i

" Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching % ;
fund amount? /Ma |

‘ Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this prolect are they disclosed with account numbers in
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Fundmg Source: If CIF is being requested does Metro Louisville own/will own the
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- Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If '
' not, the funding source is probably NDF. ] \ j =5
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the fiscal year $25,000 or less? _3 /[/ 2
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